
 
From: Hutchinson, Eric <EHutchinson@hudson.oh.us>  
Sent: Thursday, May 6, 2021 3:14 PM 
To: Howington, Jane <jhowington@hudson.oh.us>; Comeriato, Frank <FComeriato@hudson.oh.us> 
Subject: RE: what sidewalks do we plow 
 
Jane, 
Yes, our snow removal contractor shovels and salts many sidewalks in and around the downtown area 
for us.  I’ve attached a series of maps that shows most of them (see page 12).  The sidewalk along Morse 
Road to the Villas of Hudson is on the list as it fronts city-owned property.  We clear that sidewalk 
beyond the Villas and then head east along Prospect to St. Mary’s Church for this parcel of land.  In 
addition to our efforts downtown, the Parks Department also clears the sidewalks along Veterans 
Way.  Let me know if I can provide additional information.     
 
Eric Hutchinson 
Assistant Public Works Director-Services 
City of Hudson, Ohio 
(330) 342-1417 
https://www.hudson.oh.us/ 
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LOCATIONS OF WORK AREA 
 

 
FIRST & MAIN/DOWNTOWN /GREENS 

 

 



 
 

FIRST AND MAIN SHOPPING CENTER AND PARKING SPACES 
 

 



 
 

 
 

EAST MAIN STREET EXTENSION 
 
 
 

 



 
 

Boy Scout Green 

 
 

April28, 2016 
 

1:1,000 

45  90 180ft 

 
125 25  50m 
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MEMORIAL GREEN (SOUTH EAST GREEN WALKING TRAIL) 
 
 

 



2·16  

36 SOUTH OVIATT ST.(POLICE/OVIATT STREET/PARKINGLOT) 

 

 



2·16  

 
 

 41 S OVIATT  ST. (BARLOW COMMUNITY CENTER)/FIRE/EMS BUILDINGS 
 
 

 



2-17 
 

 
 

RAVENNA STREET @ OVIATT STREET 
 

 



[Type here] 
 

1769 GEORGETOWN ROAD (PUBLIC WORKS) 
 

 

 



[Type here] 
 

240 RAVENNA STREET 
 

 

 



[Type here] 
 

VILLAGE SOUTH SIDEWALKS (INCLUDING TRAIN BRIDGE) 

SOUTH  MAIN STREET: FROM E. STREETSBORO ST- 
 

 
 
 

 



[Type here] 
 

MORSE ROAD FROM OWEN BROWN TO PROSPECT, PROSPECT FROM MORSE TO ST MARY PARKING LOT 

CROSSWALKS 



[Type here] 
 

 
 

 



City of Hudson, OH

August 23, 2019
0 180 36090 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,000

Disclaimer: Map and parcel data are believed to be accurate, but accuracy is not guaranteed.  This is not a legal document and should not be substituted for a title search,appraisal, survey, or for zoning verification.
 



City of Hudson, OH

November 8, 2019
0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

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
 


